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Fletco Carpet A/S
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Denmark

Status of Fletco EPD Project

Aachen, 17.09.2024

To Whom it may concern,

The Company Fletco has assigned GUT e.V. with the project to prepare
three Environmental Product Declaration (EPD) for the product group:
~Woven carpet tiles, pile material polyamide 6.6 maximum total pile weight
510 g/m2“.

Regarding the status of these projects we can confirm the following:

We have prepared complete LCA studies of the products according to the
calculation rules for EPDs from the Institut fir Bauen und Umwelt e.V. (IBU)
and the respective EPD document. The documents were submitted to the
program holder for verification on the 10th of May 2024. According to our
experience the LCA data presented in the draft will not change significantly
during the EPD validation procedure.

Unfortunately, due to the strong demand for EPD documents, an enormous
validation backlog has arisen. We are not in a position to influence the
validation process and its speed and very much hope to be able to present
the validated EPD documents together with the validation reports within the
planned period.

We also hope that your customer understands the difficult situation and
sees the attached draft document as proof that Fletco has taken all
measures to provide transparent and valid data on their products.

With best regards,

Ms. Marie DAUVER



